
C/CAG 
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY 

 
Atherton  Belmont  Brisbane  Burlingame  Colma  Daly City  East Palo Alto  Foster City  Half Moon Bay  Hillsborough  Menlo Park  

 Millbrae  Pacifica  Portola Valley  Redwood City  San Bruno  San Carlos  San Mateo  San Mateo County  South San Francisco  Woodside 
 

 

AAIIRRPPOORRTT  LLAANNDD  UUSSEE  CCOOMMMMIITTTTEEEE  ((AALLUUCC))  
  

AAGGEENNDDAA  
 

Date:  January 24, 2019 
Time:  4:00 p.m. 
Place:  Burlingame City Hall - Council Chambers 

501 Primrose Road 
Burlingame, California 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call Action 

(Ortiz) 
 

 

2. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda Limited to 2 
minutes per 
speaker 
 

 

3. Approval of Minutes –  October 25, 2018 Action 
(Ortiz) 
 

Page 1 

4. San Francisco International Airport Land Use 
Compatibility Plan Consistency Review – City of San 
Bruno, 500 Sylvan Avenue Residential Development, 
including related Rezoning and Planned Development 
Permit 
 

Action 
(Kalkin) 

Page 5 

5. Election of Officers for Calendar Year 2019   Action 
(Kalkin) 
 

Page 17 

6. Member Comments/Announcements Information 
 

 

7. Items from Staff 
 

Information  

8. Adjournment – Next regular meeting – February 28, 
2019 

  

 
 
NOTE: All items appearing on the agenda are subject to action by the Committee.  

Actions recommended by staff are subject to change by the Committee.
 

If you have any questions regarding the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee Meeting Agenda, please 
contact Susy Kalkin at 650-599-1467 or Sandy Wong at 650-599-1409. 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICING:  All notices of C/CAG regular Board meetings, standing committee meetings, 
and special meetings will be posted at the San Mateo County Transit District Office, 1250 San 
Carlos Ave., San Carlos, CA, and on C/CAG’s website at: http://www.ccag.ca.gov. 

 
PUBLIC RECORDS:  Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular 
Board meeting, standing committee meeting, or special meeting are available for public inspection.  
Those public records that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular Board meeting are 
available for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all members, or a majority of 
the members, of the Board. The Board has designated the City/County Association of Governments 
of San Mateo County (C/CAG), located at 555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063, 
for the purpose of making public records available for inspection.  Such public records are also 
available on C/CAG’s website at: http://www.ccag.ca.gov.   

 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker.  Persons with 
disabilities who require auxiliary aids or services in attending and participating in this meeting 
should contact Mima Guilles at (650) 599-1406, five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 



 

  

 Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) 
Meeting Minutes 
October 25, 2018 

 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 

Chair Ortiz called the Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Meeting to order at 4:05 pm.  
Attendance sheet is attached. 

 
2. Public Comment On Items Not On The Agenda   

 
None 

 
3. Minutes of the May 24, 2018 Meeting 

 
Motion: Member O’Connell moved, and member Collins seconded, approval of the May 24, 
2018 minutes.  Motion carried unanimously (8-0). 

 
4. San Francisco International Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan Consistency Review 

– City of Burlingame General Plan Update. 
 

Susy Kalkin, C/CAG staff, presented the staff report, noting one additional condition was 
being recommended that was not included in the staff report, a general policy to commit to 
compliance with all noise, safety and airspace protection policies in the most current ALUCP 
for SFO.  With that addition, she requested the ALUC recommend that the C/CAG Board, 
acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, determine that the draft Burlingame General 
Plan Update is consistent with the SFO ALUCP, subject to the conditions identified in the 
staff report and supplemented with the additional policy identified above. 
 
Committee members discussed the issue of introducing residential use into the 65 dB CNEL 
noise area, noting that is very loud, and supporting the additional policy language regarding 
avigation easements.  Further discussion ensued regarding the airport disclosure 
requirements/applicability, with clarification provided that this is a disclosure that is required 
by law, and is routinely included in real estate transactions. 
 
Committee members also discussed Burlingame’s policy supporting creation of a wetland 
buffer along the Bayfront, and staff’s recommendation to amend the policy to acknowledge 
the need to not create wildlife attractants near the airport that could present hazards to 
aircraft taking off or landing, as specified in SFO ALUCP Policy AP-4 Other Flight Hazards. 
 While noting general support, there was concern that the specific language was not 
provided.  Staff noted that the recommendation, while not detailing the specific language, 
was clear in its direction that Burlingame’s policy be amended to reflect compliance with the 
requirements of Policy AP-4. 
 
Committee member Masur made a motion to approve staff’s recommendation, including the 
additional condition discussed. The motion was seconded by Committee member Normandy, 
and carried unanimously (9-0). 
 

1



 

  

 
5. 2019 ALUC Meeting Calendar 

 
Susy Kalkin, C/CAG staff, outlined the proposed meeting schedule for 2019, noting that the 
meetings are set on the fourth Thursday of the month, January – October, and that the 
Burlingame City Council Chambers had been secured once again as the meeting location. 
 
Committee member O’Connell made a motion to approve the meeting calendar for 2019.  
The motion was seconded by Chair Ortiz, and carried unanimously (9-0). 
 

6. Member Comments/Announcement 
 
None 
 

7. Items from Staff  
 
None 

 
8. Adjournment   

 
Committee member O’Connell made a motion to adjourn at 4:28 pm.  The motion was seconded 
by Committee member Williams, and carried unanimously (9-0). 

 

2



 

  

 
2018 C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee Attendance Report 

   

Name Agency 
Feb 
2018 

April 
2018 

May 
2018 

Oct 
2018 

 

Terry O'Connell City of Brisbane X X X X  

Ricardo Ortiz 
City of 
Burlingame X X X X  

Glenn Sylvester City of Daly City     

Herb Perez 
City of Foster 
City     

Harvey Rarback 
City of Half 
Moon Bay  X    

Ann Oliva City of Millbrae X X X X  

Shelly Masur 
City of Redwood 
City 

X  X 
X 

(arrived 
4:09 pm) 

 

Laura Davis 
City of San 
Bruno X X X   

Ron Collins 
City of San 
Carlos X X X X  

Warren Slocum 

County of San 
Mateo and 
Aviation 
Representative 

   X 
 

Liza Normandy 
City of South 
San Francisco X  X  

Carol Ford 
Aviation 
Representative  Y X  X  

Dave Williams 

Half Moon Bay 
Airport Pilots 
Association  

X X X X 
 

X - Committee Member Attended 
Y – Designated Alternate Attended 
 
Staff and guests in attendance for the Oct 25, 2018 meeting: Susy Kalkin, Sara Muse, Richard 
Newman,  John Bergener – SFO Planning. 
 
 

3



4



     
 
C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 

 
Date: January 24, 2019 
 
To: Airport Land Use Committee 
 
From: Susy Kalkin 
 
Subject: San Francisco International Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan Consistency 

Review – City of San Bruno, 500 Sylvan Avenue Residential Development, 
including related Rezoning and Planned Development Permit    

 
(For further information or response to questions, contact Susy Kalkin at 650-599-1467 or 
kkalkin@smcgov.org) 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
  
That the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) recommend to the C/CAG Board of 
Directors, that the C/CAG Board, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, determine that the 
500 Sylvan Avenue Residential project, including related Rezoning and Planned Development 
Permit (Project), is consistent with the applicable airport/land use policies and criteria contained in 
the Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan for the Environs of San Francisco 
International Airport (SFO ALUCP), subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. Prior to issuance of a building permit, the City of San Bruno shall require the 
developer/owner of the subject property to file a Form 7460-1 with the FAA, and shall 
provide the City of San Bruno an FAA determination of no hazard to air navigation.  
                    

2. The City of San Bruno shall notify the project sponsor of his/her responsibility to comply 
with the real estate disclosure requirements of Section 11010 of the California Business and 
Professions Code which requires that if a subdivided property for sale or lease is within and 
“airport influence area” designated by the Airport Land Use Commission, a statement must 
be included in the notice of intention to offer the property for sale stating the vicinity of an 
airport to the property, and it may be subjected to annoyances associated with proximity to 
airport operations such as noise, vibrations, or odors. 

 
 BACKGROUND 
 
California Government Code Section 65302.3 states that a local agency General Plan, Zoning 
Ordinance and/or any affected specific plan must be consistent with the applicable airport/land use 
criteria in the relevant adopted Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP), and requires all 
land use policy amendments that affect property within Area B of an Airport Influence Area (AIA) 
be submitted for a determination of compatibility with the ALUCP.  In addition, for cities that have 
not yet updated their local plans to be compatible with the latest ALUCP, individual development 
plans within Area B of the AIA must also be submitted for a consistency determination.   
 
Accordingly, the City of San Bruno has referred the subject Project, which is located within AIA B 
for SFO, for a determination of consistency with the SFO ALUCP. 

5



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
Airport Land Use Committee 
RE: Consistency Review – 500 Sylvan Ave., San Bruno 
Date:  January 24, 2019 
Page 2  
 
 
Project Description 
 
The proposal involves demolition of an existing vacant dental building and construction of a three-
story (38’-4” high), nine-unit residential building on a 7,364 sq ft parcel at 500 Sylvan Avenue.   
 
The project requires for the following entitlements: 
 
Zoning Amendment to rezone the site from the current Low-Density Residential (R-2) zoning 
classification to a Planned Development District (P-D), and to adopt a related District Development 
Plan to establish use and development standards.   
 
Planned Development Permit:  All development in the P-D District must be developed and utilized 
in accordance with an approved P-D Development Plan.  Accordingly, a Planned Development 
Permit would be required to ensure the proposed development conforms to the provision of that 
Development Plan. 
 
I. Airport/Land Use Compatibility Issues 

Each airport/land use compatibility plan (ALUCP) is required to contain policies and criteria to 
address three key issues: (a) aircraft noise impacts; (b) safety compatibility criteria; and (c) height 
of structures/airspace protection.  

(a) Aircraft Noise Impacts 

The 65 dB CNEL (Community Noise Equivalent Level) aircraft noise contour defines the threshold 
for airport noise impacts established in the SFO ALUCP.  As shown on Attachment 2, the subject 
property does not lie within the 65+dB, and is therefore compatible with the SFO ALUCP noise 
policies and criteria. 

 
(b) Safety Compatibility 
 
The SFO ALUCP includes five safety zones and related land use compatibility policies and criteria.  
As shown on the Attachment 3, the Project is not located within a Safety Compatibility Zone, and 
therefore the Project is consistent with the safety zone policies of the SFO ALUCP. 
 
(c) Height of Structures/Airspace Protection 

To be deemed consistent with the SFO ALUCP, the maximum height of a new building must be the 
lower of (1) the height shown on the airspace protection surfaces map or (2) the maximum height 
determined not to be a “hazard to air navigation” by the FAA in an aeronautical study prepared 
pursuant to the filing of Form 7460-1.  The proposed structure is only 38’-4” tall, but and, as shown 
on the Attachment 4, is located in an area that requires FAA notification.  Accordingly, the 
following condition of approval is included: 

6



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
Airport Land Use Committee 
RE: Consistency Review – 500 Sylvan Ave., San Bruno 
Date:  January 24, 2019 
Page 3  
 

• Prior to issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall file Form 7460-1 with the 
FAA, and shall provide the City of San Bruno an FAA determination of no hazard to air 
navigation.                     

Subject to this condition, the Project is found to be consistent with the airspace protection policies 
of the SFO ALUCP. 

 
II. Airport Influence Area A – Real Estate Disclosure Area 
 
The Project is located within both the Airport Influence Area (AIA) A & B boundaries for San 
Francisco International Airport.  Within Area A, which includes all of San Mateo County, the real 
estate disclosure requirements of state law apply (Section 11010 of the Business and Professions 
Code).  The law requires a statement to be included in the property transfer documents that (1) 
indicates the subject property is located within an airport influence area (AIA) boundary and (2) 
that the property may be subject to certain impacts from airport/aircraft operations.  The statement 
reads as follows:  
 
“Notice of Airport in Vicinity 
 
This property is presently located in the vicinity of an airport, within what is known as an airport 
influence area.  For that reason, the property may be subject to some of the annoyances or 
inconveniences associated with proximity to airport operations (for example:  noise, vibration, 
odors).  Individual sensitivities to those annoyances can vary from person to person.  You may wish 
to consider what airport annoyances, if any, are associated with the property before you complete 
your purchase and determine if they are acceptable to you.” 
 
ALUC staff recommends the following condition to ensure compliance with this requirement: 
 

• The City of San Bruno shall notify the project sponsor of his/her responsibility to 
comply with the real estate disclosure requirements of Section 11010 of the California 
Business and Professions Code which requires that if a subdivided property for sale or 
lease is within and “airport influence area” designated by the Airport Land Use 
Commission, a statement must be included in the notice of intention to offer the property 
for sale stating the vicinity of an airport to the property, and it may be subjected to 
annoyances associated with proximity to airport operations such as noise, vibrations, or 
odors. 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Application and Project Plan Excerpts 
2. Exhibit IV-6 Noise Compatibility Zones 
3. Exhibit IV-8 Safety Compatibility Zones 
4. Exhibit IV-11 FAA Notification Requirements 

7



Attachment 1

8



9



500 Sylvan Avenue – C/CAG Application For Land Use Consistency Determination 

Project Description:  The subject property is 7,364 square feet in area and is located on the northwest 

corner of Sylvan Avenue and Green Avenue.  The site is currently developed with a vacant building that 

was previously used as a dental office for many years.  The applicant proposes to demolish the existing 

vacant structure, and construct in its place a new three story multi-family building consisting of nine 

residential units and a total of 13 parking spaces.  The nine residential units would include the following 

mix of unit types:   

Unit Type Typical Size Number of Units 

Studio 403 s.f. 1 

1-Bedroom 824 - 846 s.f. 2 

2-Bedroom 984 – 1,077 s.f. 6 

 

The studio unit would be located on the ground floor level, and the 1-bedroom and 2-bedroom units 

would be located on second and third floor levels.  Open patios are proposed at the front entrance of all 

residential units that are located on the second and third floor levels.  Additionally, two residential 

balconies are proposed along the north side elevation.  Additional outdoor open space is provided in a 

courtyard area located towards the northern portion of the property.  The courtyard area would 

measure approximately 650 square feet in total area (10’-0” wide by 65’-0” deep).  

Pedestrian access to the building is provided through four separate entrances.  The main entrance and 

lobby would front onto Sylvan Avenue.  Access to the lobby area is also achieved via a secondary 

entrance located within the parking area on the ground floor level.  Lastly, two external stairways would 

provide direct access to the residential units located on the second and third floor levels.   

Two residential driveways would provide vehicular access to the ground floor parking area.  Specifically, 

the Sylvan Avenue driveway provides access to 10 of the 13 proposed on-site parking spaces, while the 

Green Avenue driveway provides access to the three additional on-site parking spaces.   

The project would be built at a 1.72 FAR, which meets the Central Business District Character Area 

development standards outlined within the Transit Corridors Plan (TCP).  The building would incorporate 

varying setbacks along all portions of the site, which also comply with standards outlined within the TCP. 

Landscaping treatments are proposed throughout the majority of the Sylvan Avenue and Green Avenue 

frontage, with additional landscaping proposed along the northern (rear) property line.  Additionally, the 

applicant is proposing to install three individual landscaped lattices with vines along the western 

elevation. 

Additional Application Information: 

1a)  The subject site is located in the 60 -65 dB noise exposure area. 

1b)  The proposed project is not located within any Safety Zones. 

10



1c)  The project site is located within the Transit Corridors Plan Area.  There are five character areas 

located throughout the TCP area.  The subject site is located in the Central Business District (C-B-D) 

Character Area.  Within the Central Business District Character Area, a maximum building height of 55’-

0”/4 stories is permitted.  The proposed project is a three story building measuring 38’-4” in total height. 

3) The project is located within the Transit Corridors Plan (TCP) Specific Plan area.  A Program 

Environmental Impact Report (EIR) and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program was prepared for 

the TCP and was adopted by the City Council on February 12, 2013.  Therefore, site specific, individual 

projects, such as the proposed project, can be evaluated using the Program EIR to decide if all 

potentially significant environmental impacts of the individual project: 

 Have been previously identified (are not new) and are not substantially more severe than those 

identified in the Program EIR; 

 Will be avoided or mitigated to the extent feasible as a result of the EIR; and 

 Have been examined in the EIR, site-specific project revisions, or the implementation of 

standards development standard regulations. 

To determine if the above conditions are met, an Initial Study/Environmental Checklist must be 

prepared for the proposed project.  The analysis will determine whether the proposed project is within 

the scope of the previous EIR, or whether an additional environmental document is required, in 

accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines.  The Initial 

Study/Environmental Checklist for the project will be included with the Planning Commission staff 

report, which is the next step in the entitlement process for this proposed project. 

 

- An Electronic Copy of the Plans was uploaded to the City’s Box Account.   

- Latitude:  37-37’-27.1376”, Longitude:  -122-24’-44.6369” 

- Building Height:  38’-4” 

- Site Elevation:  30’-0” 

- Overall Height Above Mean Sea Level:  68’-4” 

 

11



•
 A

la
n 

W
ill

ia
m

 C
oo

n 
•

.. 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

 

LA
N

D
 C

A
P

E
 A

R
E

A
S

: 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 w
m

nN
 S

U
B

JE
C

T 
(P

R
IV

AT
E)

 S
IT

E
 

72
3 

SF
 

{N
.L

C
.H

A
A

D
S

C
A

fE
A

R
Y

.S
J 

PR
O

PO
SE

O
'W

IT
H

IN
 (P

U
B

LI
C

) 
RI

G
HT

-O
F-

W
A

Y 
�

S
F

 

/ '1
 

50
0 

Sy
lv

an
 A

ve
nu

e 
Sa

n 
Br

un
o,

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 

53
5-

S
yl

va
nA

ve
nu

e 
Sa

n 
B

ru
no

, C
al

if
or

ni
a 

94
06

6 

Ph
on

e:
 6

50
-2

19
-7

71
7

 

SI
TE

 P
L

A
N
. 

Pr
oj

ec
t: 

9 
U

N
IT

 A
PA

R
TM

EN
T 

w
 

::,
 z w
 � z
 w w 0::
: o 

DR
A

W
IN

G
 I

N
D

E
X

 

. 
C

A
R

PO
R

T.
 : 

-
- 

'..
P

A
R

KI
N

G
 .G

AR
AG

E:
,: 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

5,
74

6S
F

 
(7

8%
) 

6,
e<

>7
S

F.
 (

90
%

) 

3,
67

0S
F

 
;H

ZS
F

 

4,
82

2S
F

 
3,

95
6S

F
 

�
S

F 

8,
25

8S
F

 

12
,8

77
S

F
 

- .,
.CA

RS 

2N
D

F
LO

O
R

: 
3R

D
F

tO
O

R
: 

PA
RK

IN
G

 G
AR

AG
E

 A
N

D
 C

AR
PO

R
T:

 
R

EF
U

SE
 A

RE
A,

 S
TO

R
AG

E 
C

LO
SE

TS
: 

H
C

 - TO
TA

L 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E

 A
R

E
A

S
; 

IM
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

S
: 

P
R

O
PO

S
E

D
 IM

P
E

R
VI

O
U

S
 S

U
R

F
AC

E
S

 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 lM
PE

R
VI

O
tlS

 S
U

R
FA

C
E

S
: 

AR
EA

 P
ER

 F
LO

O
R:

 

pf
to

JE
C

T 
O

C
C

P
A

N
C

V
 C

LA
S

S
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
 IS

 T
H

IS
: 

R
-2

. T
Y

P
E

-V
A

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
T

IO
N

 . 
. 

A
LL

O
W

A
B

LE
 N

U
M

B
E

R
 O

F
 S

TO
R

IE
S

 A
B

O
V

E
 G

R
A

D
E

 P
LA

N
E

, 
(P

ER
T

l'B
LE

 5
04

.4
) I

ST
H

IS
: 

3 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T:

 3
 S

TO
R

IE
S 

(C
O

M
P

LI
E

S)
 

A
LL

O
W

AB
LE

 A
R

E
A

 (P
E

R
 T

A
B

LE
 5

06
2)

 lS
 T

H
IS

: 
36

,0
00

 S
F 

P
E

R
 F

LO
O

R
 

PR
O

P
O

S
E

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
A

R
E

A
 IS

 T
H

IS
: 

12
.1

7
7

 S
F 

T
O

T
A

L 
(C

O
M

P
LI

E
S

) 

R
ES

ID
E

N
TI

A
L 

C
O

w
.1

0M
 A

RE
A

S,
 

{L
O

BB
Y,

 H
AL

LW
A

Y,
 E

LE
V

A
TO

R
, M

AC
HI

N
E

 R
O

O
M

): 
�s

.: 
U

H
S

F 

M
A

X
 F

A
R

 P
E

R
 T

C
P

: 
2.

0 
(7

,3
64

S
FX

2
.0

se
1

4,
72

85
F)

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 F

A
R

: 
1.

7 
(12

,67
75

F/
7,

36
4•

1.
72

) 

RE
SI

O
EN

TW
.. 

FL
O

O
R

 A
RE

A
 

(D
W

E
LU

N
G

 U
N

IT
S

): 

LO
T 

SI
ZE

: 
7,

31
4S

F 
(S

lO
PE

:o:
c:

2%
) 

87
%

 (
4:

94
6S

F/
7

,3
84
:

.8
71

) 
IN

C
t.U

D
E

S 
OP

EN
 S

TA
IR

W
AY

S 

P R
O

JE
C

T 
A

D
D

R
E

S
S

: 
50

0 
SY

LV
A

N
 A

VE
N

U
E

 
SA

N
 B

R
U

N
O

, C
A

 9
40

66
 

·. 
PR

O
JE

C
T

 D
A

TA
 

�
 .2

01
6

 C
B

C
 S

ec
tio

ns
 5
�3

, 5
04

 a
nd

 5
06

 
C

O
N

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 R

E
G

A
R

D
 T

O
 A

LL
O

W
A

B
L

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 . 

· A
N

D
 A

L
L

O
W

A
B

L
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T
: 

4
. -: �
�

�:
O

E.
U

N �
S _
_
 · -

1-B
ED

F«
i6

M �
·-
-:

z-

.-
·-·

 

-
-·

--
--

--
-

· 

iB
E

D
R

O
O

M
S

 
6 

sn
JD

IO
 

.!
 

Tb
TA

L:
 

: 
� ·, 

m
 >< I CD
 

-I
 

0
 

·-
- 

TH
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T,

.(A
N

 lN
FI

U
. P

R
O

JE
C

T)
, P

R
O

PO
SE

S 
TH

E
 C

O
N

ST
R

UC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
 N

IN
E

 (9
) 

UN
IT

.. 
' 

AP
AR

TM
EN

T 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

. G
EN

ER
AL

LY
, l

li
E

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
 IS

 A
 T

HR
EE

-S
TO

R
Y

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E 
�

6 �
8::,

N �
=

o �
:
=

:
1:
:
=

o �
=

�
N �

N
S

TR
Uc

;T
IQ

N
IN

C
i.U

O
ES

 

TH
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
PR

O
M.

O
TE

S 
A

 D
ES

IG
N

 T
H

AT
 M

AX
IM

IZ
ES

 T
R

AN
SI

T
-S

UP
PO

R
T 

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T.

 
A

S
 S

U
C

H
. T

H
E

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
 B

LE
N

D
S

 W
IT

H
 A

ND
 E

N
H

AN
C

E
S

 T
H

E
 R

E
SI

D
EN

TI
AL

 A
N

D
 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

CH
AR

AC
TE

R
 AJ

..O
NG

 S
Y

LV
AN

 A
VE

NU
E.

 T
I-I

E
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

C
C

O
M

PL
IS

HE
S 

TH
IS

 U
S

IN
G

 
A

 C
O

M
BI

N
A

TI
O

N
 O

F
 F

AC
TO

R
S;

 A
M

O
�G

 T
HE

SE
 A

R
E

 T
H

E
 F

?L
LO

W
lN

G
 D

ES
IG

N 
El

..E
lii'

EN
TS

: 

. 
1)

V
IS

UA
LA

N
C

H
O

R
S:

 T
E

R
M

IN
A

L 
M

AS
SE

S
 A

T 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 E
ND

S 
AN

D
 A

N
 B

.E
V

AT
O

R
 T

O
W

ER
 A

T 
TH

E
 S

TR
E

E
T 

C
O

R
N

ER
; 2

) 
UN

IQ
UE

 R
O

O
FU

N
E

S
 H

A
VI

N
G

 S
H

A
LL

O
W

 A
N

O
 D

EE
P 

O
VE

R
H

AN
G

S.
TH

A
T 

CR
EA

TE
 S

HA
DO

W
S 

AN
D 

AD
D 

DE
PT

H 
TO

 T
H

E
 F

AC
AD

E
; :

I) 
AR

TI
C

U
LA

TE
D

 S
TE

P-
BA

C
K

 F
LO

O
R

 
AN

D
 B

AL
CO

N
Y

 P
R

O
JE

C
TI

O
NS

; 4
) A

C
C�

 T
O

 S
.U

N
 A

N
D

 A
IR

 O
N

 A
ll
 S

ID
E

S;
 5

) T
R

AS
H

 
EN

CL
0

$U
R

E 
AR

EA
 C

O
N

C
EA

LE
D

/U
N

SE
EN

 IN
 T

H
E

 P
AR

KI
N

G
 G

AR
AG

E;
 Ii

) A
R

TI
C

.UL
A

TE
D 

FO
RM

S,
 

AR
CH

IT
EC

l\J
R

AL
 O

ET
A

llS
, C

H
AN

G
ES

 O
F 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
, P

R
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
S

 A
NO

 R
EC

ES
SE

S;
 

7)
 U

PP
ER

.f
l.

D
O

R
 B

AL
C

O
NI

ES
 A

N
D

 P
RI

V
A

TE
 P

AT
IO

S 
rn

A
T 

PR
O

V!
�

 O
U

TD
O

O
R

 S
PA

C
ES

 F
O

R
 

R
ES

ID
EN

TS
; 8

)A
C

C
E

N
T 

IN
D

IR
EC

T 
O

O
W

N
-t.

lG
H1

1N
G

A
T 

BA
LC

O
N

Y 
PR

O
JE

C
TI

O
N

S 
AN

O
 

' 
ST

AI
R

W
B

.L
S;

 9
)A

SO
IJ

TH
-F

AC
JN

G
 F

AC
AD

E
 T

H
AT

 M
AX

IM
IZ

ES
 H

E
A

T 
G

AI
N

 A
N

O
 N

AT
U

R
AL

 
SU

N
U

G
H

T;
1C

II 
DR

O
U

G
HT

-T
O

LE
R

AN
T 

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

 U
SI

N
G

 D
RI

P
 IR

RI
G

A
TI

O
N

, P
ER

VJ
O

US
 

HA
RO

SC
AP

E 
PA

VE
RS

, A
N

D
 P

ER
VI

O
U

S
 S

YN
TH

ET
IC

 lU
R

F
. 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TU

R
A

L 
A

-1
 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
, P

RO
JE

C
T 

D
AT

A 
(P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

) 

:: 
�:

i�
�

:r'N
G) 

. :: 
=�=

 
A.. 

SO
lfT

M
E

l.E
V

AT
IO

N,
E

A
S

TE
LE

V
AT

IO
N

 
A

-7
 

NO
R

TH
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N,
 W

ES
T 

B
.E

V
AT

IO
N

 
A

.a
 · 

• 
.C

R
O

SS
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S.
 A

-A
 &

 B
-B

 
A

·t
 

EX
IT

 A
NA

LY
SI

S-
-
-

··-
-

· 

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

L1
.0

 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

Pl
.A

N
TI

N
G

 P
LA

N
 

. 
L1

.1
 

TR
E

E
R

E
M

O
V

AL
P

LA
N

 
U

.O
 

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 H
YD

R
O

ZO
N

E
 P

LA
N

 
1.

2.
1 

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E

JR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
P

LA
N

 

CI
V

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 
G

RA
DI

N
G

 &
 D

RA
IN

AG
E

 P
LA

N
 

C1
.1

 
UT

IU
TY

P
LA

N 
· 

C1
.2

 
ER

O
SI

O
N 

CO
N

lR
O

L 
Pl

.A
N

 
PO

U
U

llO
N

 P
Re

yE
N

TI
O

N
 P

l.A
N

 
PR

O
JE

C
T

 N
O

TE
S

 &
 D

E
TA

I �
 

D
at

e:
 

1-
22

-1
7 

Sc
al

e.:
 

t/
8"

"'
1

'-0
" 

Sb
ee

l N
um

be
r:

 A
-1

 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 

··�
· 

·-
=

 
- 

C
'.
C

,
 

-,
 

..
_

.,
 

· .
.
 -
-
 

·-
-
-
-
-

--
·--
-

--
-
 

12

MNeuebaumer
Text Box
EXHIBIT C



-
-

--
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

--
-

----
--
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 

-
-
-
-
-

--
--

---
--
-
-
 

--
-
-
-
 

-! ,· f 

I 

Ph
on

e:
 6

50
-2

19
-7

71
7 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
 

50
0 

Sy
lv

an
 A

ve
nu

e 
Sa

n 
Br

un
o,

 C
al

if
or

ni
a 

53
5 

Sy
lv

an
 A

ve
nu

e 
Sa

n 
Br

un
o,

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 9

40
66

 

Pr
oj

ec
t: 

9 
U

N
IT

 A
PA

R
TM

EN
T

 

•
 A

la
n 

W
ill

ia
m

 C
oo

n 
•
 

A
-6

 

Sh
ee

t N
nm

be
r:

 

Sc
al

e:
 

1/
4"

 -
1'

-0
" 

D
at

e:
 

1-
22

-1
1 

i I ' I ' I \ I I I R
ev

isi
on

s:
 ff

i -n>
fT

fl
T

 
fl'

-q
< 

rtt
v

re
:)'-

1·
 

i 
ffi

 5/1
/12

> 
e>c

oc
;: 

Dt
l'T

, /
 f

ct
''i

. 
De

P
T 

&
 5/'

l/
ts

 
fL

t'C
;. 

oe
p-

r, 
(A

o
v1

so
r',"

r')
 

i 

. 
/�
, 

i ' ( ( i 

, . 

-....
. _ 

_\ 
'-

· ' \ 

,-
r-

-·
"\

_ 
/
V

 
)
 

-v
" 

�
 

\ 
. 

\ 

�
-
 

-
- 

-, 

--
r'
--

--
=-

·""'
 -,

 ' 

F:
:.::;

;•;1
 

.- 
- 

i t
--

--
:-

-, 

'?==
Ji 

' 

··�
 ·- 

r
�

 
�
-

-
�

f:C
f:5

5 .
. lc

!.U
o•P

o
V

,, 
('.!

> '
T'o

ft-
Ll

 
=s
(Z

.".
f'I

IJJ
.)_

·
·_

· 
. 
--

---
 

-
-
-
-

--
-
-
-

f 

. 
-- 

: .. 1
/4::

11 
?'- 

_ll.
.-:C

>11
 _ 

=
-
�

=
=

=
 �
=

=
=

=
=

==t
o ...

 �-'
,�
. 

- 
---, 

r=
1

·D
ll 

!.1 r 1
· 

i 
J'. 

_
_

 
I 

- 
c,

'J 
I 

" 
--.

--·
·- 

....
 _ 

-- 

. 
-- 

,}
 

roo
J 

-'·
·-

-·-
·-

---
---

·-' 
.. 

- ·--
 

·-
-

--
-
-
-
 

I 
I nl

 
l_d

L
lJ 

Q
 

lflL--
IIF

-1
11 1

1
 

jr 
1 ·:

I S
L:

;,
,i 

1' 
./

.
_.
 

.. 
, 

- 
1 

,1J
,
 

_ ..
 :,

11
 

.r 
_

 
-·.::

...-
�-

-;:, ..
 11 

Jil 
r. .: 

.. .. 
1 ·.:1

! 
. i 

"-
-=

--:-=.:
=c

_';
=

 

1,. 
··1·1

.. 
; 'I

 '
 

tLJ
!: 

·.·.·11
1J

 
. 

' 
;i

··
 

' 
: 

,-, 
i 

- 
---
--
�

--
-
-
 .

. 
·-
 

-=
--

--
-·

- 
.. _

. _
_ 

. 
. ,---

 
·_, 

.-: 
. '..

- : 
. 

t _S
O

U
T

H
 

EL
E

V
A

TI
O

N
 

,, . 
. . 

' 

...
.. 

, .. 

. 
' 

.. 
--·

. 

·.'
.-1 

. 
, 

. ,
 .. 

. � ...
 

. 
-·-

--
 .. ,

 

,· 
··:-

· 
·-�

 

... 
. -

 
�..: 

;!:
;E

.V
E.L

. E
.'D

CjE
 �

--
. _-
,-
 .. -

. +
c-

tl 
' 

- . 
I 

.1Jf
.'z.

-.-
:n

-11
,c

i<-
 __

 
.f

o
AM

-3
.�

!M
 -

--
--

--
If-

< 

.-5
.T:

li
Cc

o
, T

yp
···

-
· -
+

--H
�

·-
:,L

 ·--
 '.,

 
-··0 ,

 
.,
 

;-
 

, · ..
 .. -

 : 

• 

. 

-- 
-.--

--
·. 

.. 

' 
. 

. 
---
-
-
-
-

-�
-

- -
--rF

 . --. 
ft 

,)/
�

 ' 
. 

,--
--

c-
-�

· �
"-

:;
o

--
 .

 

-- --- 
- 

ii 
E

C �
--t

- t m
 mm

 
I"'" 

- · �
 

�J
L,
i·

_ . 
-�

 
lr 

" 
. 

. 
.. 

..
..

:.
-L

 

' 

.z
- 

._
'-"

.,=
;-_

-;;
-' 

., 

' 

, 

� l 
_ --

-"
t -

 
. 

O
f
f5

E.J
 

J£
L

I.
_ 

.. 

' 
" 

'L 
- 0

, 

.. 
�

 

"/'
,'.

TI
O

. 

•:P
AT

IO
 

- .
 

---
-
-

·---
---

 . 
--

--
--

;-
 ' 

I I . .i.
. 

--
--

--
�

 
---
-
-
 

i i I ' 

. , __
 .

 ·. 

--
-

- 

,_
 

I ' 

r.
 

L
-

--
-

1 

I 
. 

�
-

-- 
..
 I
_

_
 

. 

·.• - �
"- 

�ill
i 

' 
I- 

--
--
 --

- 
I 

11 
· 

I-
 
-
-
,
 

�-
o 

_
J=

 -
 -
 

---
r,A

-tJ"
'T'"

. :::_
�

:f 
t-
 -

·- 
... -

 ..
 : 

---
 I 

-
. 
_

J
, 

I 
--
-

-
-
-

1 
[...

:.:
 _

_ , 

·-·--
1 

I 
1=-

-1
 

. "
f'

 
. 

I 

- 
. . .,- 

I 
-

-
 "

, 
·--
-

·- 
I!
 

_
 

i 
i 

. 

�
 

' 

--
-

--
--··

·-
. 

A
 

I 
I -

 
I 

I ..
 

I 
f ..

. 
II 

, 

,j
 

' 

. , 

·,·_ 
.. 

·-: 
'.
 -

: 

-
. -r-
 -

--
· -

: . 
.- ;

:. -
· ,.

.,.._
__

_..
;_.

...,�
�

---�
�

,--
-�

 �
-�

·-- 
. ---
-

--
---
--

 - 
--

---
-- 

_.
;..

 
.. __

 

- �
 I r• 

...
 

I 
i 

• 
I 

. 
._. 

I 
; 

: . :
' -·· 

.-
 

l�
P

R
O

FI
LE

_a
t_

S
O

U
T

H
_ W

A
Lt

..:'(
OF

ES
ET

S)
 

1 •1
k"<

l'-
o'

' 
. 

I 
�
�
-
-
-
 

·0
· · 

A . 
. 

. 

·- .
,r_

 

... 
'.
 

_., 
-·· 

. " ' 

. ,. ' 

' <
 

•• 

.( I , 

I ' I ' 
/
 

; 
,, . '"
 .. 

I 1 ..
 ...
 , 

' '
 :;

.- . 

, .
 

; 
.' .• r 

13



Attachnent 2

Project Site

14



Project Site

Attachment 3

15



FA
A

 N
O

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

 R
E

Q
U

IR
EM

E
N

TS
82

 
A

 s
tru

ct
ur

e 
pr

op
on

en
t 

m
us

t 
fil

e 
FA

A
 F

or
m

 
74

60
-1

, 
N

ot
ic

e 
of

pr
op

os
ed

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
or

 A
lte

ra
tio

n,
 fo

r 
an

y 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

or
 a

lte
ra

tio
n 

th
at

 m
ee

ts
 a

ny
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

C
rit

er
ia

de
sc

rib
ed

 in
 1

4 
C

FR
 p

ar
t 7

7.
9:

 
20

0 
Fe

et
 

A
bo

ve
 G

ro
un

d 
Le

ve
l 

§7
7.

9(
a)

 - 
A

 h
ei

gh
t m

or
e 

th
an

 2
00

 fe
et

 a
bo

ve
 g

ro
un

d 
le

ve
l (

A
G

L)
 a

t
its

 s
ite

; 
B

ris
ba

ne
T

 

C
ol

m
a 

10
1

§7
7.

9(
b)

 -
 w

ith
in

 2
0,

00
0 

fe
et

 o
f 

a 
ru

nw
ay

 m
or

e 
th

an
 3

,2
00

 f
ee

t 
in

le
ng

th
, 

an
d 

ex
ce

ed
in

g 
a 

10
0:

1 
sl

op
e 

 im
ag

in
ar

y 
su

rfa
ce

 (
i.e

., 
a

su
rfa

ce
 r

is
in

g 
1 

fo
ot

 v
er

tic
al

ly
 fo

r 
ev

er
y 

10
0 

fe
et

 h
or

iz
on

ta
lly

) 
fro

m
th

e 
ne

ar
es

t 
po

in
t 

of
 t

he
 n

ea
re

st
 r

un
w

ay
. 

Th
e 

10
0:

1 
su

rfa
ce

 i
s

sh
ow

n 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

 

82
 

1 

20
,0

00
 F

ee
t L

im
it 

Fr
om

 N
ea

re
st

 R
un

w
ay

E
le

va
tio

n 
A

bo
ve

 M
ea

n 
S

ea
 L

ev
el

10
0

H
ei

gh
ts

 o
f 1

00
:1

 S
ur

fa
ce

 A
bo

ve
 G

ro
un

d 
(A

G
L)

D
al

y 
C

ity
 

Te
rr

ai
n 

pe
ne

tra
tio

ns
 o

f A
irs

pa
ce

 S
ur

fa
ce

 
Le

ss
 th

an
 3

0 
30

-6
5 

65
-1

00
 

10
0-

15
0 

15
0-

20
0 

20
0 

an
d 

m
or

e 
28

0 
§7

7.
9(

c)
 -

 R
oa

dw
ay

s,
 r

ai
lro

ad
s,

 a
nd

 
w

at
er

w
ay

s 
ar

e 
ev

al
ua

te
d

ba
se

d 
on

 h
ei

gh
ts

 a
bo

ve
 s

ur
fa

ce
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 fo
r v

eh
ic

le
s;

 b
y 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

am
ou

nt
s 

or
 b

y 
th

e 
he

ig
ht

 o
f 

th
e 

hi
gh

es
t 

m
ob

ile
 o

bj
ec

t 
no

rm
al

ly
tra

ve
rs

in
g 

th
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

co
rr

id
or

; 

So
ut

h 
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

§7
7.

9(
d)

  -
 A

ny
  c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

 o
r  

al
te

ra
tio

n 
 o

n 
 a

ny
  p

ub
lic

-u
se

  o
r

m
ilit

ar
y 

ai
rp

or
t (

or
 h

el
ip

or
t).

 

S
tru

ct
ur

e 
pr

op
on

en
ts

 o
r t

he
ir 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 m

ay
 fi

le
 v

ia
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

pa
pe

r 
fo

rm
s 

vi
a 

uS
 m

ai
l, 

or
 o

nl
in

e 
at

 t
he

 F
A

A'
s 

oE
/A

AA
 w

eb
si

te
,

ht
tp

://
oe

aa
a.

fa
a.

go
v 

10
1

LE
G

EN
D

B
A

R
T 

S
ta

tio
n 

C
A

LT
R

A
IN

 S
ta

tio
n 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

ou
nd

ar
y

R
ai

lro
ad

 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 

R
oa

d 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
Ba

y 

38
0 

N
ot

e:
E

le
va

tio
n

5'
 

El
ev

at
io

n 
9'

 
pe

r 
14

 C
FR

 p
ar

t 7
7,

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

pr
op

os
in

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 t
al

le
r 

th
an

 
th

e 
in

di
ca

te
d 

el
ev

at
io

ns
 m

us
t f

ile
 F

or
m

 7
46

0-
1 

w
ith

 th
e 

FA
A

 a
t 

le
as

t 3
0 

da
ys

 b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 H

ow
ev

er
, d

ue
  

to
 lo

ca
l r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 f
or

 a
 fa

vo
ra

bl
e 

FA
A

 d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n 

as
 

a 
co

nt
in

ge
nc

y 
fo

r 
pr

oj
ec

t a
pp

ro
va

l, 
it 

is
 a

dv
is

ab
le

 t
o 

fil
e 

th
e 

Fo
rm

 7
46

0-
1 

as
 s

oo
n 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e 

be
ca

us
e 

th
e 

FA
A

 c
an

 ta
ke

 
se

ve
ra

l m
on

th
s 

to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
er

on
au

tic
al

 r
ev

ie
w

s.
 

E
le

va
tio

n
10

' 
Sa

n 
B

ru
no

 
El

ev
at

io
n 

6'
 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

A
irp

or
t 

E
 

So
ur

ce
:

R
ic

on
do

 &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.
 a

nd
 J

ac
ob

s 
C

on
su

lta
nc

y,
 

ba
se

d 
on

 1
4 

C
FR

 p
ar

t 7
7,

 S
ub

pa
rt 

B,
 S

ec
tio

n 
77

.9
. 

N
oR

T
H

El
ev

at
io

n 
13

' 

Pa
ci

fic
a 

0
0.

15
0.

3
0.

6
El

ev
at

io
n 

10
' 

M
ile

s
E

le
va

tio
n

13
' 

10
1

El
ev

at
io

n 
11

' 
E

xh
ib

it 
IV

-1
1

FA
A

 N
O

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

 F
O

R
M

 7
46

0-
1

FI
LI

N
G

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

 --
 N

O
R

TH
 S

ID
E

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 A

irp
or

t L
an

d 
us

e 
pl

an
fo

r t
he

 E
nv

iro
ns

 o
f S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l A
irp

or
t

C
/C

A
G

C
ity

/C
ou

nt
y 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ts
of

 S
an

 M
at

eo
 C

ou
nt

y,
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

M
ill

br
ae

20
0 

Fe
et

 
A

bo
ve

 G
ro

un
d 

Le
ve

l 
82

B
ur

lin
ga

m
e

E
 

C
R

  
S

 

T 

Project Site

Attachment 4

16



 
 
 

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
 
DATE: January 24, 2019 
 
TO: Airport Land Use Committee 
 
FROM: Susy Kalkin 
 
SUBJECT: Election of ALUC Officers for Calendar Year 2019 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) hold an election at this 
meeting to elect an ALUC Chairperson and an ALUC Vice-Chairperson for the 2019 calendar year.   
 
 
BACKGROUND/ DISCUSSION 
 
The C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) holds an election each calendar year to elect a 
Chairperson and a Vice-Chairperson.  The sitting Chairperson conducts both elections.  
Nominations are made from the floor and must receive a second prior to a vote.  Each officer is 
elected, via a majority of the Committee members present, to serve a one-year term on a calendar 
year basis (January 1-December 31).  Both officers remain in office beyond January 1 until the next 
ALUC election is held.  Those members who are in office prior to each election may be elected 
again by the Committee to serve in either office.  There are no term limits and there is no 
compensation for either office.  
 
The Chairperson presides at each ALUC Regular Meeting and Special Meeting.  The ALUC Vice-
Chairperson presides as the Chairperson if the Chairperson cannot attend a Regular or Special 
Meeting.  If neither officer is available to attend a scheduled meeting, the meeting may be canceled 
or rescheduled. 
 
 
 

17


	1.0_Agenda ALUC 012419
	3.0_Minutes - Oct 2018 - draft
	4.0_SR - Sylvan Ave SB
	4.1_Attachments
	500 Sylvan Ave Plans - packet
	Exhibit C.pdf (p.13-34)
	Exhibit C.pdf (p.1)
	500 Sylvan Avenue Plans.pdf (p.2-22)
	A-6.PDF (p.6)



	Application - 500 Sylvan - San Bruno
	Application For Land Use Consistency Determination - 500 Sylvan - San Bruno.pdf (p.1-2)
	500 Sylvan Avenue - Application Materials.pdf (p.3-4)

	SFO FAA Notification Area
	SFO Noise Contours
	SFO Safety Zones - North

	5.0_SR - Election of Officers ALUC 2019 - SR
	Blank Page



